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Lo Do wollo pTecTed

The above-described material was removed from this file
pursuant to the following exemption provided in the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information Nt (6) Personal privacy

(2) Internal rules and m& (7) Investigatory
practices files

Q‘v
Z (3) Exempted by otherf}_ (8) Banking Information
statute

(4) Trade secrets and (9) Well Information

commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

Internal Documents

Signed %%—/ M
Date 6/7//3

FEC 9-21-77
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 2, 1983

Mr. Chadwick R. Gore
PAC Researchers, Ltd.
5403 Midship Court
Burke, Virginia 22015

MUR 1540

Dear Mr. Gore:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated March 17, 1983, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint, and
information provided by the Respondent, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counse

Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 '

June 2, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Michael E. Belefski, Publisher

The Virginia Political Report
Contemporary Political Consultants, Inc.
5745 Wooden Hawk lane

Burke, Virginia 22015

RE: MUR 1540
Dear Mr. Belefski:

On March 25, 1983, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that the Virginia Political Report had violated
a section of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. ,

The Commission, on May 31, 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Couns

enneth A. Gro
Associate General Counsel
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Bgron.‘nn FEDERAL ELECTION comzsxori

In the Matter of

MUR 1540
The Virginia Political Report
Contemporary Political Consultants, Inc.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
,ﬁlection Commission, do hereby certify that on May 31,
l§83, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1540:

1. Find no reason to believe
that the Virginia Political
Report/Contemporary Political
Consultants, Inc. has violated
Close the file in this matter.
Approve the letters as attached

to the First General Counsel's
Report dated May 25, 1983.

o
N
o
T
o
T
(o

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

3

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.
Attest:

\f"]i/j,jifj }QM,’ G (‘,Wv

Date ' 3p4—-Marjor1e W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-25-83, 4:46
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-26-83, 11:00
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1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

83MA725 Pq: 46

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY MUR NO., 1540
OGC TO THE COMMISSION 5/95‘ 73 “f‘/S' DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
e BY OGC March 21, 1983
DATE OF IFICATION TO
SENS"'WE RESPONDENT March 25, 1983
STAFF MEMBER
Anne A. Weissenborn

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Chadwick R. Gore

RESPONDENT'S NAME: The Virginia Political Report/
Contemporary Political Consultants, Inc.

RELEVANT STATUTE AND
REGULATION: 2 U.S.C. § 438 (a) (4)
11 C.F.R. § 104.15
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On March 21, 1983, this Office received a complaint filed by
Chadwick R. Gore, Vice President, PAC Researchers, Ltd., alleging

that the Virginia Political Report ("the Report"), published by

Contemporary Political Consultants, Inc., of Burke, Virginia, had
violated 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4) and 11 C.F.R, § 104.15 by using
individual contributor information itemized in reports filed with
the Commission for commercial purposes.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Attached to the complaint was a copy of the January 28, 1983

issue of the Report. (See Attachment 1). This issue contains
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political news involving Governor Charles Robb and Senator John
Warner (1/2 page), 1982 general election results for northern
virginia (4 1/2 pages), and lists of the names of individual
contributors to the campaigns of Frank Wolf and Ira Lechner. The
individuals' last names, and first and middle initials are given,
as are the amounts contributed; all are listed under the
city/town and state where they apparently reside. 1/ No other
information (e.g., residential or business address, employer,
occupation) is conveyed. A subscription rate of $100 per year
for 10 issues is quoted. At the end of the list of individual
contributors is the statement, "The Above Information is from
Federal Election Commission Reports and Cannot Be Utilized for
Soliciting Political Contributions or any Private Commercial
Purpose."”

In his response to notification of the complaint, Michael
Belefski, the publisher of the Report, asserts First Amendment
privilege, and argues that "the newsletter is for political
information news and that part of the news is that of political
contributions."” According to Mr. Belefski, the Report has been
published since 1979, and includes "various news items of
political interest, election returns, book reviews, campaign
analysis and political contributors to various state and Federal

candidates.” (See Attachment 2).

1/ Before identifying individual contributors to the Wolf
campaign, The Report states that a "VPR analysis of Friends of
Frank Wolf third quarter contributors shows 59.6% come from
Fairfax County...."
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2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4) states in part that "any information
copied from . . . reports or statements [filed with the
Commission] may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose
of soliciting contributions or for commercial purposes....” 2/

11 C.F.R. § 104.15(a) generally follows the statutory
prohibition, while 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) states that the use of
information taken from reports, "in newspapers, magazines, books
or other similar communications is permissible as long as the
principal purpose of such communications is not to communicate
any contributor information listed on such reports for the
purpose of soliciting contributions or for other commercial
purposes.”

The language of 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4), quoted above, has been
a part of the Act since 1971. According to Senator Bellmon, a
sponsor of an amendment adding this language, its purpose was to
prohibit lists of contributors taken from Commission reports from
being used for commercial purposes. He agreed that newspapers
could run lists of contributors and amounts, but list brokers
could not sell such a list or use it for commercial purposes.

117 Cong. Rec. 30058 (1971). Thus, as was noted in AO 1980-78,
"(t)he prevention of list brokering, not the suppression of

financial information, is the purpose of 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4) and

2/ The statutory exception to this prohibition involves the
names and addresses of political committees.
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11 C.F.R. § 104.15." See also AO 1980-101 and AO 1977-66. 3/
11 C.F.R. § 104.15(c) recognizes the distinction found in the
legislative history between publication for commercial purposes
and communication of political news.

The issue in the present matter is, therefore, whether there

is reason to believe that the Virginia Political Report's

publication of the names of individual contributors, together
with their cities or towns and amounts given, constitutes a

commercial undertaking rather than dissemination of news.

In the present instance, provision of contributor
information is apparently only one part of the Report's service.
In addition, the list of individual contributors in the Report is
followed by the statement that this information cannot be used to
solicit political contributions or for eny private commercial
purpose. Although this caveat has no legal significance it would
appear to support the factual claim that the purpose of the |

Report is the dissemination of news, not list brokering.

3/ List brokering involves the compilztion or purchase of
mailing lists for rental or (re)sale with financial gain, not
dissemination of information, the principal objective.
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This Office recommends that the Commission find no reason to
believe that the Virginia Political Report/Contemporary Political
Consultants, Inc., has violated 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4).

RECOMMENDATIONS

Find no reason to believe that the Virginia Political
Report/Contemporary Political Consultants, Inc., has
violated 2 U.S.C. § 438(a) (4).

Close the file in this matter.

Approve attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
General

Attachments

1. January 28, 1983 issue of the Virginia Political Report
2. Letter from Respondent
3. Proposed letters to Respondent and Complainant
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Attachment 1

The Nirginia
Political Repori

vo 4 noo 1
JANUARY 28, 1983

e T R “‘"‘WM
Former First Lady Bird Johnson was asked in a recent interview if son-in-law
Chuck Robb requested any political advise from her. She said to him that in
order to have a successful political career he needed lots of money and warn-
éﬁ him that anything you do in politics you're going to get public abuse.
@ndeed, Governor Robb has come under recent attack by giving his 0.K. for

1. Alson H. Smith, Jr. (D-Frederick) to start Virginians for Good Govern-
tmént, Inc. but had forgot to disclose the source of the contributions until
Cecent press reports disclosed that the PAC dispursed campaign and inaugural

és to Democratic candidates and contributed to the out-of-state travel

and Christmas greeting expenses of the governor. The "Chuck-PAC" fund came
€om $76K for the inaugural, $57K from surplus campaign funds and $52K in

st-election contributions. Although the fund is technically legal, look for
a change in this loophole that allows state candidates to raise and spend
fdst-election income without disclosure and does not require no report from
syrplus inaucqural funds. A "Friends of John Warner '84" committee has beca

formed with George P. Shafran of Arlzngton as flnance cha;rman.
- 2. & o - o o 1}

NOR'I'HERN VIRGINIA OPPICIAL GENERAL ELECTION RESU'LTS TUESDAY NOVEMBER 2 1982
nxsmzcr-cmmm—pun st:mm:cn ' m vo'm M
32 Donald Patterson(D)The Plains : Consultant 6, 76,446 46.1
*4+ Kenneth Rollins (R)Leesburg Lawyer 7,519 53.8
33 Marie W. Ridder (D)McLean - Writer 6,059 43.6
‘"*4+ Robert Andrews (R)McLean Lawyer 7,836 56.3
34 Joseph McDonald (D)Falls Church Research . 7,150 39.5
*4+ Vince Callahan (R)Mclean Business 10,913 60.4
35 DorothyMcDiarmid (D)Vienna Educator = 8,865 58.2
James Burroughs (R)Vienna » Lawyer 6,355 41.7
36 Kenneth Plum (D)Reston Educator 10,025 64.7
Frank Ruppert (R)McLean Business 5,468 35.2

(Continued on last page)

Correspondence: Alice S. Belefski, Editor; Comunptmrv Politicsl Consuitants, Inc., 5745 Wooden Hawk Lane, Burke, Va. 2201S; (703) 425-5845;
(703} 250-£099 (eveningsl. Subscription rate in United States; One year $100 (10 issues). Copyright © by CPC, Ine. All rights reserved. Rep:

R 7 whowe or in part in any form without wnoen permission from the pudlisher is Drohis ted,
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PRECINCT 'DAVIS TRIBLE HARRIS PARRIS MORRILL D-HD

101 Health Dept. 53.1 ' 48.9 50.5
102 City Hall 47. . 60.5 42,1
103 Lyles Crouch 58. 47.0 58.7
201 Agudas Achim 68. 36.9 66.3
' 202 Ch. Barrett 64. 40.2 59.7
203 Beverly Hills 62. 43,2 59.1
204 George Mason 52. 53.8. 46.5
301 Engine Co. #4 79. 22.8 76.5
302 J£. Houston 82, 19.0 80.

&01 Lyceum 69. 35.4 63.
402 Robert E. Lee 72. 28.8 71.
@03 MacArthur 51. 48.1 S
ég& Presbyterian 55. 47.7 SR
1
&P2

N N

Assembly/God  53. 51.0 48,
Maury 57. 48, 56,
503 Geo. Washington6s. 3. 60,
‘S04 Bl. Sacrament 56. 45, 55.
€85 Im. Lutheran 61. 38. 63.
1 Engine Co. #2 68. 67.
€02 Mount Vernon 67.
603 Cora Kelly 82.
@01 School Admin. 59.
%82 TempleBethEl 56.
3 Hammond
¢04 Patrick Henry
705 James Polk
706 Engine Co. #8
707 Trade Center
801 Wm. Ramsay
802 John Adams
803 John Tyler
804 So. Towers
Absentee

ALEXANDRIA TOTAL

65.
81.
57.
Skl
58.
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PRECINCT DAVIS TRIBLE HARRIS PARRIS MORRILL D-HD R-HD TURN-OUT

102 Bristow 49,9 48.8 " 60,6 39.4 58.0
104 Chapel 40. 57.6 62.8 & 61.1
106 Heritagc 48. 48.8 60.8 : 54.7
108 Kings Park 48, 49.3 63.0 61.5
118 Lake Braddock 47. 51.2 . ; 60.9
119 Laurel 45, 53.7 . 56,2
109 Little Run 39. 58.5 33.0 59.4
122 Long Branch 45. 53.5 : 61.9
110 No. Spring.#l 47, 50.2 63.4 ) 64.6
111 No Spring.#2 49, 49.4 61.2 s 61.0
112 No. Spring.#3 56. 42.4 63.9 . 65.7
113 Oak Hill 40, 57.5 . 58.0 42, 60.6
124 Olley 40, 57.7 33.3 59.4
115 Ravensworth 47. 51.5 67.3 32. 64.1
123 Robinson 45, 52.9 42,2 ¥ 56.7
120 Sideburn 41, 56.6 37.9 3 6l.4
116 Wakefield 46. 51.1 67.9 2 63.6

46. 60.1
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ANNANDALE TOTAL

*£01 Bush Hill
02 Cameron
15 Crestwood
™16 Edsall
13 Fairfield
03 Forest
~04 Franconia
417 Garfield
Q05 Groveton
06 Hayfield
18 Lynbrook
08 Mount Eagle
09 Pioneer
10 Rose Hill
11 Virginia Hills
12 Woodlawn -

LEE TOTAL

43.
45.
50.
50,
53.
45,
52.
46.
53.
44,
47.
54,
43.
92
oL
54.

- 49.

65.5
66.0
64,8
66.5
57.0
68.5
63.9
60.1
56.7
57.4
62.0
60.2
59.3
61.7
64. 5
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Belle Haven
Belleview
Bucknell
Fort Hunt
Gunston
Hollin Hall
Hunt ton
KRirkside
Lorton
Marlan
Newington
Sherwood
Stratford

41,
53.
58.
36.
41,
30.
56.
89
46.
40,
42,
46.
45,

PWOL S B WLILLE
H©O NMOULVTrONLVWY

COUIO VW L O N OO
S WL I=OSIN OO P OVOO
= R SN
OWH O PHPLWOOMDHO

NUROFEFUNOVOWLWOHHONO K
W £




o ‘ — — —
PRECINCT DA fRIBLE HARRIS PARRIS M@k (1L D-HD R-ED TURN-OUT

612 Waynewood 41. : 40.0 58.6 .1. 29.6 70.4 .
613 Westgate 41. ; 39.0 59. LS - 32.2 67. 22.%
614 Whitman 42. : 41.6 57. . 36.5 63. 61.1
615 Woodley ST . 49.0  49. : 45.2 54, 59.2

MT. VERNON TOTAL 49. .7 . 46.2 52, e 41.2 58.8 62.6

723 Gr. Br. East &&. : 45.0 53.1 : 38.9 61.1
724 Gr. Br. West 46. . 45.8 ; 40.5 59.5

PROVIDENCE TOTAL 45. ; . 52.8

- 801 Burke 52,
802 Cardinal 46.
819 Chantilly 48.
825 Cherry Run 50.

- 803 Clifton 40.

'+ 834 Delong 50.
805 Fx. Station 36.

© 826 Fairview 52.
827 Irving 40.
808 Keene Mill  48.

! 828 Leehigh 41,
8§22 London 47.
823 Newgate 43,

T 824 Orange 47.
811 Pohick 46.
829 Saratoga 47.
831 Sully 45,
832 Terra Centre 53.
y 812 Valley 48,
833 White Oaks  48.
815 Woodyard 40.

49,
56.
95
48.
60.
51
63.
50.
62.
S52.
58.
55.
a
D2
55.
53.
50.
47.
54.
52.
62.
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201 Garrisonvle 48.
203 Roseville 48.
501 Courthouse 51.
502 Brooke 49.
601 Griffis - 55
602 Widewater - 50.
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PRECINCT = DAVIS TRIBLE HARRIS PARRIS MORRILL D-HD

102 Armory 45.2 54.8 - 51.5
606 Belair 58.3 41.7 4
701 Belmont -60.9 39.
101 Brentsville 44.7 55
103 Buckhall 39.7 60.
604 Civic Center 55.5 44,
203 Coles 47.4 52,
601 Dale 52.0 48.
301 Dumfries 60.1 39.
202 Enterprise 54.6 45.
302 Featherstone 50.6 49.
603 Godwin 53.2 46.
303 Graham Park 59.9 40.
204 Hoadly 47.4 52,

~ 201 Kerrydale 57.0 43.
501 Kilby 53.5 46.
206 King 57.0 43.
704 Library 54.3 45.
703 Lynn 51.9 48.

. 605 Minnieville 57.3 42.
602 Neabsco 52.8 47.
502 Occoquan 52.6 47.
503 0ld Bridge 48.0 52.
305 Pattie 40.7  59.
705 Potomac View 55.9 44.

* 304 Quantico 66.1 33.

702 Rippon 51.7 48.

504 Rockledge 47.0 53.0 43

306 Saunders 60.7 39.3 52.8

505 Tall Oaks 43.2 56.8 38.4

307 Wash-Reid 44.8 55.2 42.9

109 Woodbine 42.0 58.0 40.2

Absentee 49.6

L, PRINCE WILLIAM 51.0 49.0 47.9 49.8

2238 A

& A VPR analysis of Friends of Frank Wolf third quarter contributors show
that 59.6% come from Fairfax County in which 31.5% of that amount come
from McLean; 25.0% from Arlington County and 3.8% from Loudoun County. .
Only 11.6% are from outside the district including out-of-state.
i Beexty MJ - ' 60 Moore P L.
Boward E B - 40 Morgan M
WOLF Burch E 25 Norpel D S
Derhaag P M : 25 Olmi G Jr
ALDIE Erkiletian M P 1000 Parker A C
Finn H C Grillo J 50 Passamaneck D
Partlow M L Hoffman H N 500 Provost R D Jr
ALEXANDRIA : Holliman L A = 25 Senese DJ
Attinello R K Hope D W 50 Smith Gore R
Baker J P LaManche N G S Stevens G E
Barber F K Leith C I ; 25 Stokes E C
Beach N M ' Lindsay C T Jr 500 Stroube G W -
Becker M C Monroig A 15 Taylor J D

The Wrginia
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39.
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Wiersberg W P
Zeavin B H ,
ANNANDALE
Adams F 1
Aman H L III
Aman S B
Balenger M A
Battle E L
Bowie G C Jr
Breaks R W
Bryan L
Carrington J H
Cody G F
Colen H S
Davis J A
Denton H N
Evans D D
Ferguson F N
Gillespie W G
Gissendanner H R
Hagan L R
Hamilton G C
Hannum U G
“Huddleston D T
~Kalisech J R
Kelly M
PO Klapproth H J
., Koons C Z
‘Roons J E
~~Lynch R M
Magarian E
[~ Maki DM
DNassetta FC
Cmeechevarria G
3 Petit C
) Ragland M N
(CRew K D
Rice S A
PRich W L III

Rooney D J
Schaaf R P
Singer R D -
Sutherland J B
Thormn D S
Thornton W J
Wallace J L
Witthaus H C
Wylie C P Jr
Younger D G
ARLINGTON

T 5P L
Albrittain G M
Alderman W K
Allen F N
Allman R L

\_

F:;Rodrigues aehl .. -

Anderson H L
Anderson- T S
Andreani vAHJ
Armstr
A::'t'xolclog8
Atkins-Etler S M
Babbitt G J
Bacon A S
Barton N B
Barton W I

Bau L F
Baumgardner R W
Baxter J F
Behmr R F
Beinstein P
Bell J H
Berdahl E M
Bergan R W
Besson F § III
Binford T B
Birdsall J H
Black W F
Blackwell H R
Blanco M F
Bloomingburg E F
Bocek R R
Bodson H R
Boinis T H
Bolley K
Brakefield W G
Brasfield N F
Breuning H L
Brooks J W
Brooks T D
Brown A B
Buckley F M
Burgess D
Burroughs J P
Byrnes R S
Caldwell R H
Campbell C. -
Carlson D K
Caruthers J B
Chamberlain M A
Chesser W J .
Chi L

Climo M S
Coates R M
Cohen H B

Cole L

Collins J F
Colten S L
Cooper B H
Cornelius F L
Crawford R
Crow W C

10

&2
20
50
25
25
20
10
10
15
10
15
10

15
200
S50
15
150
10
30
10

10
40
20

. éru;peir C‘E

R A e S G

RJ
Dail E A
DeBolt E
Decatur O V
Dennison T W
Dew AW
Dolan W. D
Donaldson J
Dopp G M
Doubleday J W
Dovns WD
Dunham L P .
Duryee W R
Dyer J C
Edler H G
Ely S M
Englehardt F A
Erice M
Evans R L
Feber G S
Fasco J J
Felts W R
Fenerty J C
Fenichel R M
Fernandez A I
Fitzgerald E S
Foley J L
Forkois H M .
Frankland W L Jr
Freeman L W
Gallagher M E
Gemond M J
Gerace C A
Cibson M H
Gillam E J Jr
CGillilland T
Gilmore M H
Golding M T
Goodman J L
Goodson D S
Gosnell J-R--
Gosnell F A Jr
Green G B
Green N C -
Gregory C E
Grier B K
Griest A A Jr
Griffith H C
Grotos G E
Gruber P J
Guest H E =
Haddad S
Hampton W H
Hanas S E-
Hancock R L

The Yirginia -




Hansberger D B
Hansston K
Harfoxrd C V
Harrington R P
Harris L T
Harrison A H Jr
Harrow 1

Hasz C J

Hauf C g .
Haynes

Hays D
Heritage W H
Herrlein N
Hershberg T B
Higgs G W Jr
Hilton C M
Hilton J J
Hockman C R
Holt A H
Horner S B
dowe C W
Hudson C M
Nuff B D

&tighes GP

Iwancin E M
cacobs J B
Johansen G N
Tohnson A F
ohnson F E
ohnson N B
sphnson N E Jr
Johnston D H
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CONTEMPORARY-POL*T!CAL consuLTAN'rs,&c. 772>

57485 Wooden Hawk Lane o Burke, Virginia 22018
(703) 428-58485 * (703) 250-8009

March 28, 1983

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross,

Associate General Counsel .
Federal Election Commission . 1
1325 K Street, N.W. ‘ e
Washington, D.C. 20463

(2=~

Dear Mr. Gross:

I received your letter dated March 25, 1983 today and I am
writing in response to the complaint by Mr. Chadwick R, G:re '
of PAC Researchers, Ltd.

The Virginia Political Report (Formerly called The Contemporary
Political Consultants Report) has been in continuous publication
since November, 1979. We publish ten times a year and include
verious news items of political interest, election returms,

book reviews, campaign analysis and political contributors to
various state and federal candidates.

Since our inception in 1979, we had been advised by one of your -
staff members, Mr. Kent Cooper that when listing the last nare
of the contributors and the amount to federal campaigns we should
include a disclaimer that: "The above information is from Federal
Election Commission Reports and cannot be utilized for soliciting
political contributions or any private commercial purpose." We
have complied with this advice at all times.

I would like to point out that our newsletter is for political
information news and that part of the news is that of political
contributions. I base my rii t to publish contributors as a
First Amendment right. I 1, however, cease publication of
individual contributors until a ruling on MUR 1540 is determined
by the Commission.

N
()
T
o
T
o
M
®

If you have any further inquiries, please do not hesitate to
call me at the above phone numbers.

Sﬁcer.ely, < A

Michael E, Belefski
Publisher, The Virginia Political Report

Member. Americen Association of Pclisical Consultants @ :

Enclosures
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® .Attalcﬁment 8

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 :

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Michael E. Belefski, Publisher

The Virginia Political Report
Contemporary Political Consultants, Inc.
5745 Wooden Hawk lane

Burke, Virginia 22015

RE: MUR 1540

Dear Mr. Belefski:

On March 25, 1983, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that the Virginia Political Report had violated
a section of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on , 1983, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter.

This matter will become a part of the public record within 30
days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mr. Chadwick R. Gore
PAC Researchers, Ltd.
5403 Midship Court
Burke, Virginia 22015

MUR 1540

Dear Mr. Gore:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated March 17, 1983, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint, and
information provided by the Respondent, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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CONTEMPORARY-POLITICAL CONSULTANTS, INC. X 773

5745 Wooden Hawk Lane e Burke, Virginia 22015
(703) 425-58485 » (703) 260-6099

March 28, 1983

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross,
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

I received your letter dated March 25, 1983 today and I am
writing in response to the complaint by Mr. Chadwick R, Oore
of PAC Researchers, Ltd.

The Virginia Political Report (Formerly called The Contemporary
Political Consultants Report) has been in continuous publication
since November, 1979. We publish ten times a year and include
various news items of political interest, election returns,

book reviews, campaign analysis and political contributors to
various state and federal candidates. _

Since our inception in 1979, we had been advised by one of your
staff members, Mr. Kent Cooper, that when listing the last name
of the contributors and the amount to federal campaigns we should
include a disclaimer that: '"The above information is from Federal
Election Commission Reports and cannot be utilized for soliciting
political contributions or any private commercial purpose." We
have complied with this advice at all times.
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I would like to point out that our newsletter is for political
information news and that part of the news is that of political
contributions. I base my right to publish contributors as a
First Amendment right. I will, however, cease publication of
individual contributors until a ruling on MUR 1540 is determined
by the Commission.

If you have any further inquiries, please do not hesitate to
call me at the above phone numbers.

$v:xcer.ely. { P

Michael E. Belefski
Publisher, The Virginia Political Report

Enclosures

Member, American Association of Politicsl Consultants
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PUWID 8Y CONTEMPORARY POLITICAL CONSULTANTS, INC, MEMBER: MW ASSOCIATION OF POU‘"CAL cam

g r First Lady Bird Johnson was asked in a recent interview if son-i:m-A
3§nnck Robb requested any political advise from her. She said to him that
cprder to to have a successful political career he needed lots of money and wa
ed him that anything you do in politics you're going to get public abuse:
m:m'deed, Governor Robb has come under recent attack by giving his 0.K. for ¢
NDgl. Alson H. Smith, Jr. (D-Frederick) to start Virginians for Good Govei:
ment, Inc. but had : forgot to disclose the source of the contributions uni
Orqcent press reports disclosed that the PAC dispursed campaign and inau
ds to Democratic candidates and contributed to the out-of-state travel
and Christmas greeting expenses of the governor. The "Chuck-PAC" fund came:(
Ofm $76K for the inaugural, $57K from surplus campaign funds and $52K in '06
t-election contributions. Although the fund is technlcallx legal, logk 3%
a change in this loophole that allows state candidates to raise and spend ¢ '
COpost-election income without disclosure and does not require no report fr
surplus inaugural funds. A "Friends of John Warner '84" committee has beanﬁo“""
formed with George P. Shafran of Arlington as finance chairman. L A0
CO =L TJ
YORTHERN VIRGINIA OFFICIAL GENERAL ELECTION RESULTS TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 3

DISTRICT-CANDIDATE-PARTY RESIDENCE AGE OCCUPATION VOTE PER
32 Donald Patterson(D)The Plains 44 Consultant 6,446
*4+ Kenneth Rollins (R)Leesburg 46 Lawyer 7,519
33 Marie W. Ridder (D)McLean 57 Writer 6,059
‘*+ Robert Andrews (R)McLean 62 Lawyer 7,836
34 Joseph McDonald (D)Falls Church 29 Research 7,150
*+ Vince Callahan (R)McLean 50 Business 10,913
35 *+ DorothyMcDiarmid(D)Vienna 75 Educator 8,865
James Burroughs (R)Vienna 26 Lawyer 6,355
36 *+ Kenneth Plum (D)Reston 40 Educator 10,025
Frank Ruppert (R)McLean 49 Business 5,468

(Continued on |ast page)

W Alice S. Belefski, Editor; Comtamporery Politicsl Consultants, Inc., 5745 Wooden Hawk Lane, Burke, Ve. 22015; (703) 428-8848;
(703) 280-6090 (evenings). Mbnmﬂn United States; One yeer $100 (10 issues). Copyright © by CPC, Inc. Ali rights reserved. x
in whole or in pert in any form witheut writtsn permission from the publisher is prohibited.
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‘101 Health . Dept. "S3.1. .46.9 . 49.1 50.5 49.5 46.6
102 City Hall = #47.2 32, 3.9 60 42.1 57.9 62.4
103 Lyles.Crouch....58.9....41.1 241 58.9
1 201 das Achim 68.5 ;

©202 Ch. Barrett  64.4
203 Beverly-Hililes -62.8 37
204 George Masom 52.5
.301 Engine Co. #4& 79.5
302 Jf. Houston = 82.4
401 Lyceum = 69.3
: 402 Robert E. Lee 72.8
403 MacArthur . ~5l.4
*404 Presby 55.5 ¢
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102 Armory =

606 Belair

701 Belmont R

101 Brentsville -

103 Buckhall =

604 Civic Center'
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202 Enterprise
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603 Godwin

303 Graham Park
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PRINCE WILLIAM 51.0 49.0 .9 2.3 .0 42.0

A VPR analysis of Friends of Frank Wolf third quarter contributors shaw
that 59.6% come from Pairfax County in which 31.5% of that amount comecof
from McLean; 25.0% from Arlington County and 3.8% from Loudoun County. 22
only 11.6% are from outside the district including out-of-state. Senld
Beery M J 60 Moore P L :
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Wiersberg W P

Battl& EL’
Bowie G C 3:
Breaks. R W ' -
Bryan-1L -
Car:ington J H
Cody G F

Colen H G
Davis J A .
Denton- H N-
Evans D D, .
Ferguson F-N .
Gillespie W G

Hagan L R -
Hamilton G C
Hannum- U G
Huddleston D T
Kalisch J R
Kelly M
Klapproth BJ
Koons-C Z . -
Koomns J E
Lynch R M -
iDM .
Nassetta F.C
Omeechevarria G
Petit C :
Ragland M N
Rew K D
Rice § A
Rich W L III
Rodrigues J H
Rooney D -J.
Schaaf R P
Singer R D .
Sutherland J B
Thorn D S
Thornton W J
Wallace J L
Witthaus H C
Wylie C P Jr
Younger D G
ARLINGTON
Albright P L
Albrittain G M
Alderman W K
Allen F N
Allman R L
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Gisaendanmr H R

Be:l.nstei.n P
Bell J K
Berdahl E M .
Bergan R W -
Besson F. S HI :
Binford: T 3‘ By o-
Birdsall J H
Black W.F
Blackw H R
B]ian;gnabl-‘
Blo urg E F
Bocek R I kN
Bodsan
Boinis 1* H
Bolle; -
Brak d W G
Brasfi N F
Breuning H L
Brooks J-.W
Brooks T-D
Brown A'B -
Buckley F M
gurgess D 3 D
urroughs
Byrnes R S
Caldwell R H
Campbell C-
Carlson DK
Caruthers J B
Chamberlain M A
Chesser W J
Chi L
Climo M S
Coates R M
Cohen H B
Cole L
Collins J F
Colten S L
Cooper B H
Cornelius F L
Crawford R
Crow W C
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Fenichel R M
Fernandez A I

Fitzgerald E S

Griest A A Jr
Griffith H C
Grotos G E
Gruber P J
Guest H E
Haddad S

Hampton W H
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Keeting J E
Ke%{er RGLT
Kello
Kimble R M
King A B
King W H
Kline J M
Knowiton W A
Knull W H Jr
Koenig G E Jr
Koenitgzer D C
Kraus M E
Krout H L

- Kusse N
Landfield 8

Lattanzio T A
Le BV
Lefrak M P
Lewis H L
Lewis J L
Lewis R W
Lillard GF
Lord "M W
Lovett B B
%upto; JT
L;:g AM
McCall W
McCann G B
McCartha W H
McCarthy C Jr
McCollum W W
McCreery S Jr
McDaid M L
g:Ewun G N Jr
DA
Mcg:::Za EW
McRae J A
MacPherson C C

. Magathan W C III

hart R
Malone J H
Mangum R S
Mann I L
Marcotte R J
Martin J N
Mason L R
Mason Z S
Matthews J J
Maynard R G
Metcalfe S L Jr
Michael R E
Miller N V
Mobley W H
Moeller J
Moran J E
Morgan J W
Moyer K E
Mueller R J
Munster 1 V
Murphy J R
Murray J R
Neely J D
Nemir A S
Nemir F
Newlon B L
Noble F J
Norman A J
Novak A
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Owens W R
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Priester J M
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Pruna I
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Redinger c Cc

"Reed T W

Reinsch E G
Reiss P K
Rhine V W
Ricker M T
Ring J E
Robinson H M
Roig J G
Roland D F
Roper J E
Ropes M L
Roose R D
Rowan K M
Runey J B
Santilli C
Scanlon M F
Schaeffer M
Schneider G
Schnider F
Schoonvez J
Scott C P
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Thompson D S N Harris E S
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Pete:son MV Baban R A Fulcher T M
Bailey B Furx P R
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- Continental Federal Savings and Loan Association

EXECUTIVE OFFICES: 4020 UNIVERSITY DRIVE ¢ FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22030 e« (703)691-4400

I Katherine A. Porter, a Notary Public in and for the State of Virginia
certify that Michael E. Belefski has signed the letter dated March 28, 1983
to Mr. Kemneth A, Gross.
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PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPoupgqu
WHICH ARE TO BE SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT. IF A PRINCIPAL
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT
TO THE-CANDIDATE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE
CANDIDATE AND PUT A “CC” BESIDE THE CANDIDATE'S NAME. IF A
CANDIDATE 1S A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE

* CANDIDATE'S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A
"cc"” BESIDE THE COMMITTEE'S NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,
ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU,

= /lﬁe .;Vl'fg.lm.k. ’Po‘\'}\(',o.ﬂ. ' ?
Co«\'uv\pma# Potikical  Concottants |, T,
STUS Wooden Rawk, hame

Burke, Vitawia A01S”
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

March 25, 1983

Mr. Chadwick R. Gore
PAC Reasearchers, Ltd.
5403 Midship Court

Burke, VA 22015

Dear Mr. Gore:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on March 21, 1983, against The Virginia
Political Report which alleges violations. of the Federal Election
Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze your
allegations. The respondents will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

;_r

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same

. manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

Sincerely,

8304040289

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

By ‘Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
. March 25, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
The Virginia Political Report
Contemporary Political Consultants, Inc.
5745 Wooden Hawk Lane

Burke, VA 22015

Re: MUR 1540

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on March 21, 1983, the
a3 Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you may have violated certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act"™). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1540.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15

days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

1028

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2

U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

83040

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,

and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any .
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Maura White,the
staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4057. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Ccommission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gr
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




RESEARCHERS LTD. o RS

5403 Midship Court By W&m Road
Burke, Virginia 22015 Imont;
-J 703/323-9336 2 7/1;%-3;3'
March 17, 1983 ‘. =

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Federal Flection Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

Pursuant to the provision set forth in 2 U.S.C. 437g and
11 C.F.R. 111.4, I hereby file the following complaint.

My identification is:

Chadwick R. Gore
Vice President

PAC Researchers, Ltd.
5403 Midship Court
Burke, Virginia 22015

The subject of tha complaint is that The Virginia Political Report,
published by Contemporary Political Consultants, Inc., located at

5745 Wooden Hawk Lane, Burke, Virginia, 22015, has in the past and will
continue to in the future compile information on the individual contri-

butors itemized in the FEC Reports filed with the FEC, Secretary of the

Senate, and the Clerk of the House. The compilation of this information

is being so0ld to the subscribers of this publication, that is, to the

public at large. As this constitutes use of this infcrmation for a

commercial purpose, Contemporary Political Consultants, Inc., and The

Virginia Political Report, are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 438(a) (4) and
CCF.R. L] 5.

I refer to language included in the Commission's Advisory Opinion
1980-101 which states:

"2 U.S.C. 438(a) (4) generally allows for inspection and copying
of reports and statements filed with the Commission but prohibits
the sale or use of such copied information to solicit contribu-
tions or for any other commercial purpose with the exception of
using the names and addresses of any political action committee
to solicit contributions from such committees....”

Included herein is a sample of The Virginia Political Reporter.

chadwick R. Gore

jd/CRG




"State of Virginia S :
County of Fairfax q
efore me this 17th day of March, 1983,

Subscribed and sworn
Chadwick R. Gore swore to the contents of and signed the attached

complaint in my presence.

My Term Expires On éz Q/; :; ZZ%'
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9 r First Lady Bird Johnson was asked in a recent interview if son-in—_v,
gﬁuck Robb requested any political advise from her. She said to him that'#g}

oxrder to to have a successful political career he needed lots of money and waly
ed him that anything you do in politics you're going to get public abusei 0
@Indeed, Governor Robb has come under recent attack by giving his 0.K. for
~Dal. Alson H. Smith, Jr. (D-Frederick) to start Virginians for Good Govern
ment, Inc. but had forgot to disclose the source of the contributions ur
Cqucent press reports disclosed that the PAC dispursed campaign and i
—funds to Democratic candidates and contributed to the out-of—statg travq§,¢
and Christmas greeting expenses of the governor. The "Chuck-PAC" fund camel!
Ofrom $76K for the inaugural, $57K from surplus campaign funds and $52K 4im [
)st-election contributions. Although the fund is technically legal, lock ¥
a chan in this loophole that allows state candidates to raise and spend
C}gpt-olectxon income without disclosure and does not require no report
lus inaugural funds A "Friends of John Warner '84" committee has be‘nc
formed with George P. Shafran of Arlington as finance chairman. »
(on)

NORTHERN VIRGINIZ

OFFICIAL GENERAL ELECTION RESULTS TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 2; 1

DISTRICT-CANDIDATE-PARTY RESIDENCE AGE OCCUPATION VOTE Lﬁ@%’ g
32 Donald Patterson(D)The Plains 44 Consultant 6,446 46,12

*+ Kenneth Rollins (R)Leesburg 46  Lawyer 7,519 s3.8503)
33 Marie W. Ridder (D)Mclean 57 TWriter 6,059 43.6

34

35

36

%‘Mﬁ Alice S. Belefeki, Editor;
( 250-6000

‘#*4+ Robert Andrews

*4
*4

*4

(R)McLean
Joseph McDonald (D)Falls Church
Vince Callahan (R)McLean
DorothyMcDiarmid (D)Vienna
James Burroughs (R)Vienna
Kenneth Plum (D)Reston
Frank Ruppert (R)McLean

the publisher is

62
29
50
75
26
40
49

Lawyer

Research
Business
Educator
Lawyer

Educator
Business

7,836
7,150
10,913
8,865
6,355
10,025
5,468

(Continued on |ast page)

Contemporery Politicsl Consultants, inc., 5748 Wooden Hawk Lane, Burke, Va. 22018; (703) 425-5048; |
{evenings). Subscription rate in United States; o-ny-uswono issues). Copyright © by CPC, Inc. All rights reserved. Reprodustion
in whale or in part in sny form without written permission from prohibited.

56.3
39.511A
60.4
58 2
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A VPR analysis of Friends of Frank Wolf thirxd quarter contributors showofd
that 59.6% come from Pairfax County in which 31.5% of that amount come 'i/f °
from McLean: 25.0% from Arlington County and 3.8% from Loudoun County. -2
Only 11.6% are from outside the district including out-of-state. 8
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c.J. Brad B:g shs .';, catharpin con 5,313
Robert E. HALr, f;fﬁ Fairfax usipess; 9,213
Fiard-r Fairfax e ¢ 9,953
Springfield a 4,776
Springfield ness’ 7,930
Gladys B.: g /(D) Franconia Activist'' 7,621
Douglas E. B!owh {R) Alexandria Bﬁsinesh 4,831
i - Jrl{P) Alexandria Educatot 7,189
Alexandria CPA - Stp 9,147
/ Busipeaz 9,030
. 7{B) Alexandria Axchiteect 6,135
Bernard S. Cohen: ' i Alexandria Lawyér ©° 7,840
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